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18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Planning and Land Use meeting come to

19

order, please.

20

ordinance to amend West Maui Community Plan and Land

21

Use Map from Park to Multi-Family for property

22

situated in Lahaina, Maui, Hawaii.

23

testify, Staff?

24

Winnie.

25

Turn to Item 12, a bill for an

Anyone here to

Larry Kerr, followed by Dennis

Mr. Kerr.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

PLU 6/1/04

1

3

MR. KERR:

My name is Larry Kerr, and I'm a resident of

2

the Kaanapali Royal.

And I'm here to testify

3

against the proposed amendment that the Sunstone

4

Development Corporation is requesting.

5

a familiar face, because I've testified several

6

times in the past, and all the points that I made

7

still stand relative to the fact that the community

8

of Kaanapali feel that this is a very bad use

9

proposal of the land by taking 1.6 acres and

I'm probably

10

chopping it up into five houses, which basically is

11

located in the middle of a golf course is a bad

12

idea.

13

The only other thing that I would add that I

14

haven't already stated regarding my numerous points

15

is the fact that as you move through the Kaanapali

16

areal

17

to the golf course as well as Kaanapali Parkway

18

which has several hundred thousand people who come

19

to Kaanapali probably saving for their whole life

20

for the experience of visiting a resort community in

21

Maui.

22

with the open spaces and rolling hills, they enjoy a

23

beautiful view of a golf course, trees

24

It looks very -- very attractive and very becoming.

25

the land that we're talking about is adjacent
I

With the area the way that it's designed now

l

green lawn.

I think that part of the experience our
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1

visitors are experiencing when they come to

2

Kaanapali is that view and the recreation of the

3

entire area.

4

allowing this land to start getting chopped up and

5

made into houses, which will only please five

6

families, you'd be denying the millions of people

7

that come to Maui each year to try to enjoy the

8

Kaanapali scenery and recreation.

9

doing the right thing for the community and also for

Therefore, I feel as though by

So in terms of

10

commerce in the area, as far as the revenue that's

11

generated by the hotels, I urge you to continue to

12

vote no on the amendment.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Kerr.

14

Riki?

15

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any questions?

Mr. Kerr, thank you, and I just wanted

16

to let you know I did receive your e-mail that you

17

wrote, so thank you very much for your comments.

18

Has it ever been discussed by you and your neighbors

19

or other concerned property people of acquiring this

20

1.6 acres?

21

MR. KERR:

Yeah, it's been discussed, but there's

would

22

be numerous problems in doing that in terms of

23

ongoing taxes on the land.

24

operating company that operates the private land in

25

that area, has association fees, so whoever owns the

KOA, which is the
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land would have to stand good for those fees.

In

2

addition, our feeling was that as soon as somebody

3

stepped forward and bought the land

4

course right now is maintaining the land for free,

5

and we felt that that

6

people were going to step in and buy the land, that

7

they'd probably start to try to charge them an

8

annual fee for taking care of that 1.6 acres.

the golf

- they found that other

And the fact that it's a loose knit group of

9

10

people that are independent, you know, owners of the

11

homes know KOA, the Kaanapali Operators Association,

12

has already made it clear that they're neutral on

13

this issue, and they would have been the only group

14

that could have stepped forward and made that kind

15

of a gesture, even if there was contributions from

16

the area, and they indicated that they were neutral

17

on that issue.
So the answer is we did consider it, looked

18
19

at the obstacles that would be implied in doing it,

20

and we felt that we couldn't proceed.

21

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I

- just for clarification, please,

22

Chair.

23

informal group that they would stop maintaining if

24

you folks were seriously interested in acquiring the

25

property?

Thank you.

Did the golf course inform your
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MR. KERR:

No, they didn't indicate that they would stop,

2

but it was felt by many of the people that would be

3

involved in doing the purchase that they would.

4

main thing that was the issue, though, a golf

5

park

6

was the fact that we couldn't just step in and buy

7

it and then own it and then try to sell it sometime

8

in the future when the nature of the area changed,

9

if it ever did.

The

or the golf course people were part of it

It would be ongoing contributions

10

that would be required in order to do the

11

association fees and property taxes.

12

feel as though we had a business entity that could

13

step forward and do it, since we're all just

14

individuals.

15

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MR. KERR:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So we didn't

Thank you, Mr. Kerr.

Sure.
Any other questions?

Seeing none.

18

you.

19

anyone else wishing to testify, you can come up here

20

and sign up.

21

MR. WINNIE:

Dennis Winnie, W-I-N-N-I-E.

Thank

My name is Dennis Winnie.

And if there's

I'm 81 years old.

22

I bought originally in this Kaanapali area in the

23

late '60s 'cause the brokers that I dealt with at

24

the time told me it was a resort area and it would

25

always be maintained in that

- in that category.
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1

loved it here because of the green spaces.

2

to go to Honolulu and I hated Honolulu because of

3

all the high rise and all the cement buildings that

4

you saw everywhere.

This was a God send.

5

a beautiful heaven.

All this green space was so

6

lovely.

7

chose to make my home.

8

retired, where I retired.

9

That's why people came here.

I used

This was

That's why I

This is where I wanted to

And as I said, I've been a property owner

10

here since the late '60s, and to see this beautiful

11

area all of a sudden pock marked with ugly homes

12

because not only when you build the homes there,

13

you're going to have driveways, you're going to have

14

no place for people to park.

15

as it is.

16

to protect the people from the golf balls on the

17

second tee.

18

coming now, wait till people start building their

19

homes there and see how many lawsuits will happen

20

because of the golf balls coming into the house,

21

breaking windows, hitting children, hitting animals,

22

whatever.

23

The street is narrow

You're going to have to put a screen up

Now, if you think you have one lawsuit

It's an ugly place, and once you set a

24

precedent, first thing you know, they're going to

25

find another little acre of land somewhere else and
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they're going to want to build houses there because

2

you let them build houses here.

3

whole golf area, this whole resort area be nothing

4

but little houses, and who's to stop the golf course

5

that owns the golf course now from all of a sudden

6

they don't want a golf course at all.

7

five houses there.

8

The whole place will be filled with houses and

9

condominiums.

Next thing the

We've got

Let's build condominiums here.

That's not what people came here to

10

Maui for.

11

what we're praying to maintain, God willing.

12

hope that you do the right thing to protect it for

13

us people that came here to retire and love this

14

place for the green area and the open spaces.

15

you.
.

16
17

They came for the open spaces, and that's

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And I

Thank

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Questions for Mr. Winnie?

Seeing none.

Thank you.

18

Anyone else wishing to testify?

19
20

Thank you.

21

Any objections?

Seeing none.

The Chair will close public testimony.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

12

25

----------------------------------------------------------

Seeing none.

COMMUNITY PLAN AMENDMENT FOR FIVE-LOT RESIDENTIAL
SUBDIVISION (KAANAPALI) (C.C. No. 01-165)
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CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any questions from Council members to

2

Planning Department or Corporation Counsel?

3

questions from the Parks Department or the Police

4

Department?

5

Any

Jo Anne.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My question relates to something

6

that one of the testifiers just said.

If the

7

grounds on this particular property -

and I think

8

probably this would be to Mr. Moto

9

maintained with the State monies, is this any kind

10

of a trigger for an environmental impact statement

11

with the use of public funds?

12

MR. MOTO:

- are being

Mr. Chairman, I'm not aware of facts that would

13

indicate that one of the Chapter 343 triggers

14

would -- would be relevant here.

15

the Kaanapali Golf Course -- I believe it's maybe

16

owned by the Employee Retirement System, that by

17

itself would not serve as a 343 trigger.

The mere fact that

There are other triggers that may be

18

19

relevant, but that would -- we'd have to do a --

20

we'd have to scrutinize the project to determine

21

whether any County or State lands were involved,

22

although I'm not aware of any being involved, et

23

cetera.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

With regard to the use of public

monies, though, for maintenance on land which is not
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owned by the State, is that a use of public monies?

2

I have no idea what their financial arrangement is.

3

MR. MOTO:

Neither do I.

All I can say is I'm not aware

4

of what maintenance costs are being borne by who,

5

and I was not informed that the State is paying for

6

the maintenance of the Sunstone property.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

MR. MOTO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I'm just not aware of any such arrangement.
Okay, Mr. Chair, if there's any

10

way that we could find out that information either

11

from the State or find out what their arrangement is

12

from.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Question again, Jo Anne?

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If there are public monies from

15

the State -- either the State government, which is

16

operating I gather the golf course -- it may be the

17

State Employees' Retirement System, but are there

18

public monies being used to maintain an area that

19

the State does not own?

20

public monies, are we being compensated for that?

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And if they are paying

Staff, got the question?

Thank you.

22

other questions from Committee members?

23

Mr. Pontanilla.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Planning Department.

Thank you.

Any

This is for

Surrounding the golf courses,
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1

is there any other development -- development that

2

you know of that's raw land that's going to be

3

developed in the near future bordering the golf

4

courses?

5

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman r in response to Mr. Pontanilla's

6

question, there were a number of parcels around the

7

golf course that were set aside for residential

8

development, including the ones built for the --

9

the -

what is it?

The Kaanapali Royal and the Maui

10

Eldorado, but to my knowledge this is the last one

11

of those residential parcels proposed for

12

development.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

members?

16

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Any other questions from Committee
Jo Anne.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

With regard, Mike, to the last

17

question that you answered for Joe, during the

18

Citizen's Advisory Committee meetings or general

19

plan discussions, when were these

20

proposed developments, when were they disclosed to

21

the general public who had an opportunity to

22

testify?

23

MR. FOLEY:

- I guess these

Mr. Chairman, in response to Ms. Johnson's

24

question, the lots were created in 1966.

25

don't know whether the Community Plan Advisory
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Committee were aware of these various lots when the

2

community plan for West Maui was -- was reviewed

3

in

4

1983.

5

the advisory committee or the Council knew at that

6

time, but this lot has been -- was created in 1966,

7

along with the other lots like the one for Maui

8

Eldorado and the one for Kaanapali Royal.

9

most recently in 1996, previous to that in
So I don't know what the community -- what

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Because I know that one of

10

the areas which the Fairway Shops is now on, I think

11

that was called Royal Hawaiian Shopping Center or

12

something at that Royal Plaza at one point in time,

13

that particular property went through a contested

14

case.

15

that it does get re-zoned, will there be an

16

opportunity when they go for the SMA for people to

17

intervene as people were able to intervene on the

18

Fairway Shop issue?

19

MR. FOLEY:

If this issue comes forward also, let's say

Mr. Chairman, I can only answer part of that.

20

It won't be re-zoned because the property's already

21

zoned for residential.

22

a conflict between the general plan

23

plan and the zoning ordinance, but the zoning is

24

already residential so they don't need zoning.

25

to whether or not -- I believe they do need an SMA

The problem is that there's
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1

application, but whether or not intervention is

2

possible, I'd have to defer to the Corp. Counsel.

3

It says in --

4

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, it is very likely that

5

intervention may be possible at SMA level, and

6

typically neighbors are people who are generally

7

recognized as having an interest in -- in the

8

matter, such that they would be allowed to have

9

such as they would be recognized as having standing

10

in order to pursue an intervention if they so chose.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Any other questions?

Riki?

Chairman, has the various departments

14

offered you their comments of their position

15

regarding this request?

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

We've asked Planning Department and

17

Corporation Counsel at our last meeting, along with

18

our Staff, to review and to look at considerations.

19

And I don't know what has occurred, but we have

20

posted for also executive sessions only because we

21

have a lawsuit, Riki, and some of these issues

22

hopefully, because they are sensitive, will be

23

discussed in executive session.

24

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Understood, Chair.

Thank you.
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VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

One, then, under parliamentary

2

procedure, Chairman r since the Committee in the

3

previous term voted on this matter, is there now a

4

requirement for us to decide on a reconsideration or

5

other appropriate procedures?

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

MR. MOTO:

Corporation Counsel.

Wellr I'm hesitating, Mr. Chairman, because

8

it's -- the question primarily concerns the voting

9

practice and procedures of the Council, so I defer

10

to the Council on that matter.

11

whatever action the Council takes, it should be

12

clear and unambiguous as to what your final decision

13

is, given the history and -- of this application.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I do think that

Chairman, I ask that -- just so that we're

15

clear on the process and procedure for all the

16

members, because if we are going to be potentially

17

in a legal challenge, I would prefer that we do

18

everything as appropriately as possible, please.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any other questions?

Jo Anne.

Mr. Chair, did we receive any

21

additional comments from our officer regarding the

22

traffic for public safety?

23
24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Staff?

I don't think we -- Police

Department has sent us anything.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Do they have any comments
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1

at this time?

2

did have any comments.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I would be interested to know if they

Representative from the Maui Police

4

Department, if you would identify yourself and

5

Councilperson Johnson has a question.
Ms. Johnson, go ahead.

6

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, I just wondered if -- I know

8

that you're familiar with the area.

Do you have any

9

recommendations or concerns about the homes or

10

ingress/egress that would be in that particular

11

area?

12

MR. RAMOS:

Lieutenant Victor Ramos,

(inaudible)

13

commander, Lahaina.

14

it's on a private property and on private road, so

15

in our view it's going to be very little impact to

16

traffic at large.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

20

No, because it's -- primarily

Okay, thank you.

Any other questions for the Maui Police

Department from other Council members?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Molina.
Good

21

afternoon, Lieutenant Ramos.

22

any statistics as far as showing the amount of cars

23

that traverse that area and I guess the peak times,

24

how busy it gets?

25

information?

Do you offhand have

You have anything like that or
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MR. RAMOS:

No.

Because it's a private road, we don't

2

keep stats on how many vehicles travel in that

3

particular area.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

7

Okay, thank you.

Any other questions from members from the

Police Department?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Seeing

Jo Anne.

Just one additional one.

When the

8

traffic exits from that private road onto Kekaa

9

Drive, I've noticed that even though there's a right

10

turn only, people are still coming around and

11

they're making a left-hand turn actually onto the

12

highway across four lanes of traffic.

13

is a State highway, even though it intersects with

14

that private roadway, is there anything that you see

15

as an area of concern that we maybe should be

16

contacting the State?

17

for crashes in that particular area at that

18

intersection?

19

MR. RAMOS:

Because that

Or do you have any statistics

No, I'm sorry, I don't have any statistics for

20

that area, but from time to time we do get some bad

21

traffic accidents in that -- in that area at that

22

particular intersection, and of course if traffic

23

increases, that will definitely increase the danger,

24

but they're not supposed to turn left on the

25

highway.

They have to turn right.

And we do from
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1

time to time do enforcement over there to make sure

2

that that law is obeyed.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay, thank you very much.

Any other questions for the Maui Police

5

Department from Committee members?

6

Thank you.

7

Seeing none.

Sir, if you have a question, you can pass a

8

piece of paper to a Committee member, but I will not

9

allow you to ask a question of the Maui Police

10

Department.

11

wish to have a question asked on your behalf, you

12

can pass a piece of paper to any Committee member or

13

communicate with them and then the Chair will allow

14

that question to be asked by a Committee member.

15

Okay, sir, with the hand up, if you

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The question that I'm being asked

16

to ask is in regard to the commercial buses and the

17

trollies that traverse that area, because they do

18

come, you know, through that intersection, they're

19

turning from Honoapiilani Highway, if they were

20

headed in a southerly direction, they would then be

21

turning onto that roadway coming onto Kekaa Drive,

22

because there's traffic going both ways, do you know

23

how many buses or would you have any idea on any of

24

our previous traffic counts for that area what kind

25

of traffic we're looking at?
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MR. RAMOS:

No, I'm sorry.

I don't have any information

regarding that.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay, thank you very much.

Any other questions?

Seeing none.

Thank

5

you, Officer.

6

also, Committee Members.

7

departments prior to the Chair asking to go into

8

executive session?

9

Works and Parks for attending and the Police

10

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

Any questions for these

Seeing none.

Thank you Public

Department.

11

13

We have Public Works, Parks here

Chairman.
I have a question for Parks.

sorry.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Dain, go ahead.

Glenn, your presence is

15

required.

16

Mr. Kane will ask you the question while you

17

approach the podium.

18
19

I'm

And if you would take the podium, and

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And while he's approaching there,

Mr. Chair, to the Planning Department.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Go ahead.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MR. FOLEY:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Community plan currently is Parks?

Yes.
Thank you.

Question to the Director

24

of Parks.

25

we have a community plan designation of Parks for

Are there any plans in this area, since
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1

this 1.6 acres, does the Parks Department working

2

with the Planning Department have any intentions of

3

developing this area for a park?

4

MR. CORREA:

Mr. Chair, Glenn Correa, Parks Director.

My

5

understanding, it still got to be subdivide.

6

that's the case, then Parks assessment is involved.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So if

But as far as having a park facility

8

there, whether it's an active or passive type of

9

park there, there's nothing planned or is there

10

something planned for that area you folks are

11

talking about it in the Department?

12

MR. CORREA:

No.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, and then just clarification

14

from Planning as far as the Director of Parks'

15

comments that it has to be subdivided.

16

can provide some clarity there, Mr. Foley.

17

MR. FOLEY:

Maybe you

Mr. Chairman, in response to Mr. Kane's

18

question, the lot is already subdivided.

19

to be made part of the golf course, it would need to

20

be added to the golf course with a consolidation,

21

but it's already a separate parcel and has been a

22

separate parcel since 1966.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

Jo Anne.

Thank you.

If it were

Thank you, I'm done.

Any more questions for the Parks Director?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Glenn, is the part that you're

2

referring to like when they actually go to get their

3

building permits and they have more, you know, than

4

let's say three homes, that there's a trigger that

5

they would have to pay something for park

6

assessment, is that what you're referring to in

7

that -

if they were to build homes on there?

8

MR. CORREA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10
11

No.
So they wouldn't have to pay any

park assessment at all?
MR. CORREA:

Understanding if Mr. Foley, the Planning

12

Director, said it is subdivided, then we don't have

13

any jurisdiction on assessments.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

MR. FOLEY:

Okay, thank you.

Any other questions for Parks Director?

Mr. Chairman, if I could just clarify.

There

17

is one parcel, but the development would probably be

18

for five individually sold parcels -

19

probably would be the property owner's intention to

20

divide that one parcel into five separate lots, so

21

there would probably be a further subdivision

22

application.

23

conflict between the zoning and the community plan,

24

but that five-lot subdivision may trigger payment of

25

park -- park dedication fees.

lots, so it

That isn't possible now because of the

I'm not sure how
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1

small a subdivision triggers fees, but Mr. Moto is

2

looking it up as we speak.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Jo Anne.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, that's just really what I

5

wanted to find out, and as far as Glenn answering

6

the questions, I think he's answered.

7
8
9

CHAIR NISHIKI:
Director?
MR. CORREA:

Any other questions for the Parks
Seeing none.

Thank you.

10

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Question for Mr. Correa, please.

Glenn.

Go ahead, Riki.

In your best opinion as our Director,

13

Mr. Correa, what would the County consider utilizing

14

the 1.6 acres if one of the options was for us to

15

acquire the land?

16
17

18

MR. CORREA:

Mr. Chair, if the question is what we're

going to use the property for?
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know, one of the options is -- I

19

would assume, would be the County would consider

20

purchasing the 1.6 acres and possibly your

21

Department may have the responsibility of

22

maintenance and operations of that land.

23

the Department consider using that land for?

24
25

MR. CORREA:

What would

If that was the case, Mr. Chair, to answer

that question, we'd take the cash.
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VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

bought the land, Mr. Director.
MR. CORREA:

I wouldn't recommend 1.6 for a County area in

4

that -

5

I wouldn't --

6

No, no, if we bought the land, if we

a park in that area.

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would take the cash.

Yeah, I understand if there's an

7

assessment you would prefer that option.

8

understand what you're saying.

9
10
11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Glenn.

Okay.

I

Thank you.

Corporation Counsel,

are you prepared to respond?
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, I didn't come prepared with a

12

subdivision analysis, but just taking a quick look

13

at the subdivision Chapter 18.16 and that section

14

dealing with the parks dedication requirements, it

15

appears that it does -- it does apply to any

16

subdivision of four or more -- any subdivision that

17

creates four or more residential lots.

18

the case, then Sunstone's plan to subdivide the

19

property -- the existing parcel into five

20

residential lots may subject them to a parks

21

assessment.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So if that's

Any other questions for Corporation

23

Counsel from Committee members?

Is there any

24

representative from Sunstone here today?

25

none.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

Dain.

One other question for Mike FoleYI

4

Director.

And just again for clarification

5

1966 date is when this property was zoned

6

residential, is that correct, or was that when once

7

the golf course finalized its

8

this was

9

one of many remnant pieces and then there was a

this was one of the remnant pieces --

process that took place after that?

11

clarity.
MR. FOLEY:

the

its layout that

10

12

l

Again, just for

Mr. Chairman, in 1966 the golf course and its

13

surrounding area was subdivided and there were six

14

or seven residential lots along the golf course, on

15

the edges of the golf course, and this is one of

16

those lots.

17

developed into Maui Eldorado and Kaanapali Royal.

18

So it wasn't the zoning that occurred in '66.

19

was the subdivision.

20

the subject of this application is -- was one of

21

those lots created in 1966.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And two of the other lots were

It

This lot, number 43 1 which is

The reason I ask this question,

Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Continue.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, I'm sorry.

I see Corp. Counsel
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having a comment, so I can yield.
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, to add what the Planning Director

3

has just stated, based on the information available

4

to us, Mr. Chairman, in 1961 a zoning map -

5

zoning map for the Kaanapali area was adopted, and

6

that zoning map zoned all of what is now the

7

existing golf course, but it also encompassed the

8

general neighborhood, the whole area, including the

9

area that would later in 1966 be subdivided out as

or the

10

the Sunstone parcel.

11

Apartment, based upon our research, goes back to

12

1961 when the original zoning map for the entire

13

area was adopted.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So the zoning of A-2

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman.

Continue.
Yeah, so I'm referencing -- the

17

reason I'm asking the question is because I am

18

referencing the Maui Planning Department's report

19

for the Planning Commission on November 14th, 2000,

20

within the application on page 8 there is a list,

21

and both Mr. Foley and Mr. Moto have cited

22

specifically two components of those lists of things

23

that are broken down for the land use history of the

24

area.

25

comments about this as well as other lots being

And so I'm trying to understand Mr. Foley's
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zoned for residential, and yet I'm reading in

2

number 7 -- and somebody, I don't know if it's some

3

Staff member or somebody, took the liberty of

4

highlighting my folder and my copy on number 7,

5

highlighting the date 1968 and then highlighting the

6

underlined area where it says thereby showing that

7

these areas will remain permanently open under the

8

open district.

9

So I'm just trying to get clarification, was

10

this lot intended to be residential or was this lot

11

intended to be permanently -- remain permanently

12

open as an open space area?

13

Mr. Foley can assist me with that.

I'm just trying

14

to understand the original intent.

Was this made

15

specifically to be a residential piece or was this a

16

remnant piece that was in open space and then we had

17

people in the future and consequently coming forward

18

and trying to turn this into a residential piece?

19

MR. FOLEY:

And I don't know if

Mr. Chairman, I can only refer to a sentence

20

or section in the -- in that same Staff report for

21

November 14th, and that statement to the Council

22

four years ago was the Suns tone parcel is not

23

located within the active golf course area and has

24

been designated for non-golf course use since 1966,

25

or possibly since the development of the golf
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course.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

MR. FOLEY:

What page are you referring to, Michael?

Page 10 of the 19

of the November 14th,

4

2000 Staff report from the Planning Department to

5

the Council.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

9
10
11
12

I want to give members a chance to get to

that paragraph.
MR. FOLEY:

And what paragraph, Michael?

I don't know.

I don't have the Staff report.

I just have that quote.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I have it, Mr. Chair.

I can tell you

if you need it.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

Third paragraph.

Can you refer us to the page, Dain?
It's page 10 of the Staff report.

Got it.
And it's the paragraph that starts

off the word IIhowever.1I

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

19

MR. FOLEY:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Rightr so third, third paragraph.
Yeah, third paragraph, and then the

21

part that the Director just read includes where the

22

word IInotll is underlined, the fourth line down in

23

that paragraph.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Right.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And it says

I

II In addi t ion, the
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1

subject parcel is not located within the active golf

2

course area," et cetera.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

4

page 9?

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So does that contradict number 7 on

No, my clarification question,

6

Mr. Chair, was specifically this property, is it

7

part of number 7 or, as Mr. Foley just read, it's

8

not, it's part of number 10?

9

active golf course or it's not part of the open

It's not part of the

10

the intend

11

that's what was my question.

12

part of the open space district, which was to assure

13

that these areas remain permanently open?

14

that's what I'm trying to get clarity on.

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

- the intended open space district.

Is this lot considered

And

Any questions in regards to the area of

16

questioning by Mr. Kane and the Staff report?

17

if you need time to review.

18

other questions?

19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And

Dain, do you have any

No, that was it, Mr. Chair.

wanted that clarification.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

And

I just

Thank you.

Questions from Committee members?

Any

22

other comments from Planning Department or the

23

Corporation Counsel?

24

Section 92-5(a) (4) would ask that we go into

25

executive session to meet with our legal counsel

If not, the Chair under
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1

pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges,

2

immunities, and liabilities of the County.

3

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

So moved.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Moved by Mr. Hokama, seconded by

6

Mr. Molina to go into executive session.

7

discussion?

8

"aye."

9

Seeing none.

Any

All those in favor, say

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

VOTE:

All those opposed?

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, and Chair Nishiki.
NOES:
None.
ABSTAIN:
None.
None.
ABSENT:
Councilmember Tavares.
EXC. :
EXECUTIVE SESSION.

12
13

14
ACTION:
15

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Motion carried.

To the members of the

17

general public, the Committee will now go into

18

executive session in these chambers and we would

19

kindly ask you to remove yourself.

20

MR. FOLEY:

Do you want me to stay or leave?

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

RECESS:

24

(THE PLANNING AND LAND USE COMMITTEE ENTERED INTO.
EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 2:18 P.M. AND ENDED AT 4:40 P.M.)

Stand in recess?

Committee in recess.

(Gavel) .

2:10 p.m.
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RECONVENE:

4: 43

p.m.

2

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Meeting please reconvene.

Chair would

4

like to defer this item to look at other options and

5

to try to reschedule another meeting as soon as

6

possible.

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9
10

you.
ADJOURN:

Any objections?
No objections.
Seeing none.

Meeting adjourned.

(Gavel).
4:44 p.m.
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7
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8
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9
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10
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11
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12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13
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14
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15
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